

# Maro Makri

## Architect Engineer

### Profile

An architect with 9 years of professional experience. A really creative and innovative person with significant experience in architectural design, having worked in projects across several sectors, from urban planning and public buildings to residential and commercial spaces. A hardworking, well organized perfectionist with an eye for detail and a great passion for design.

### Professional Experience

January 2006 - December 2014

#### Freelance Architect

- Managed own projects: research and concept design, presentations for clients, design development, project planning
- Dealt with clients, public authorities and all other people involved in the procedure of design
- Participated as group member in national (Greek) and international architectural competitions
- Architectural model making for several projects
- Building surveying
- In depth knowledge of the Greek building legislation
- Over 90 property valuations for three Greek banking institutions
- Successfully handled over 30 settlement cases of illegal constructions or buildings under the Greek laws 4014/2011 and 4178/2013, involving building inspection, surveying and documentation

January 2013 - June 2013

#### Associate Architect Engineer, Chartered Surveyors Office – xyz, Athens, Greece ([www.xyz.gr](http://www.xyz.gr))

- Recorded and documented private properties using Quantum GIS and Microsoft Access software

April 2010 - October 2012

#### Design Architect, Architectural Office P. Kokkoris, Athens, Greece

- Participated in project design, from research and concept through to the final design stage both for private and public sector clients
- Prepared design presentations for clients and managers using 2d drawings and models
- Dealt with clients, public authorities and all other people of various professional backgrounds involved in the development of the project
- Took part in architectural competitions:
  1. International architectural competition for Crete Innovative European Bioclimatic school complex (Total area: 6280 m2)
  2. Panhellenic architectural competition for the urban planning of Kozani's central square (Total area: 5290 m2)

April 2005 - August 2009

#### Design Architect, Architectural Office D.Katzourakis and partners, Athens, Greece

- Building survey and documentation
- Participated in project design (residential, urban planning, public buildings), from research and concept to the development both for private and public sector clients
- Participated in the first place award winning team in two national (Greek) architectural competitions
- Most significant projects:
  1. Invited first prize architectural competition for the county council headquarters building in Trikala, Greece (Total area: 10900 m2)
  2. Urban and Rural planning project for Pheneos county, (Korinthia), comprising a range of studies dealt with action oriented research, documentation, county territories redefinition problems diagnosis, focusing on sustainable development

### Contact Information

**Address:** 8 Kingston Hall, Kingston Road, Knocknacarra, Galway

**Email:** mmakri@hotmail.com

**Phone:** 091374625

**Mobile:** 0831959076

---

### It Skills

**Working knowledge of:**  
MS Office, AutoCAD, Adobe Photoshop

**Good Knowledge of:**  
Google Sketch up

**Basic Knowledge of:**  
Autodesk Revit 2013,  
Quantum GIS

---

### Languages

Greek: Native

English: Very good

(Advanced Proficiency Certificate of Oxford University -1999)

July 2003

**Student Architect, Architectural Office P.Kokkoris  
Athens, Greece**

- Participated, as a trainee, in the design of a public natatorium and in model making for an international competition

July 2003

**Student Architect, Acropolis Restoration Service,  
Athens, Greece**

- Participated in a workshop for recording, describing, photographing and documenting with drawings, scattered architectural members of the Sacred Rock of Acropolis  
- Observation of restoration work took place at the monument of Parthenon in a series of workshops on site.

**Professional Memberships**

- Member of Technical Chamber of Greece -2005 to 2014  
- Chartered Architect Engineer for the Greek Public Organization projects (architectural, urban planning and conservation projects)

---

**Education & Additional Training**

September 1999 - April 2005

**Diploma (5 year combined BArch, MArch equivalent) with distinction in Architecture and Engineering, School of Engineering Department of Architecture, University of Patras, Greece**

Subject of the Final year project:  
"Reuse & Extension of the Old Industrial Complex of St. George's Mills, located in Patras.  
Youth Hostel and Leisure Centre"

December 1998 - June 1999

Attended one semester of the "**Masterpieces and Antiquities Conservation**" Department of the Technological Educational Institute of Athens

April 2016

Attended "**Extending Architecture**" an Arts council training (session 2) in practices of engaging the public with architecture forms hosted at the Nuns island Theatre, Galway, Ireland

November 2013

Attended the Symposium about "**Urban Lightscapes**" organized by The light art group Beforelight hosted at the Onassis Cultural Center, Athens, Greece (<http://www.urbanlightscapes.net/the-project/symposium/>)

October 2013

Attended the **Eco Building Conference** 2013 held as part of the 6th International Exhibition of Sustainable Buildings and Urban spaces organized by the "Building Green" Magazine (<http://buildinggreen.gr/>)

March - May 2013

Attended course in Autodesk Revit 2013 with Autodesk Certificate of Completion

November 2012

Attended **Building Energy Auditing** course in a Professional Training Center "ilearn", (<http://www.i-learn.gr/>) Athens, Greece

April 2012

Attended the First Panhellenic Conference about "**Marketing & Place Branding**" Promotional and Identity Strategies & Urban Culture activities", hosted at the University of Volos, Greece

February 2012

Attended the Symposium about **Interior Design –"Eso"**, hosted at the Onassis Cultural Center, Athens, Greece

December 2006

Attended the lectures held as part of the Exhibition «Sun & Shadow expo06 Building Green Forum». Topics of the lectures:  
- **Building Energy saving**  
- **Energy efficiency products**  
- **Sustainable and landscape architecture**

---

**Achievements**

The final year project was included in several architectural exhibitions and has been published in the book entitled "5th Panhellenic architectural exhibition" Publishing house –"Papasotiriou"

---

**Interests**

Crafts, Cooking, Jewellery making, photography

---

**References available on request**